
Marguerite McLean ,oocgq-Ez 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Costello. Jeanne ~costello@carltonfields.corn] 
Wednesday, February 03,2010 235 PM 
Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Jennifer Brubaker; Lisa Bennett; Keino Young; awilliarns@psc.state.fl.us; Charles Rehwinkel; 
Bryan.Anderson@fpl.corn; jessica.cano@fpl.corn; jrncwhirter@rnac-law.corn; 
jbrew@bbrslaw.corn; ataylor@bbrslaw.corn; vkaufrnan@kagrnlaw.corn; 
jrnoyle@kagrnlaw.corn; john.burnett@pgnrnail.corn; Triplett. Dianne 
Ernailing: Docket 100009 Notice of Filing.pdf 

Docket 100009 Notice of Filing.pdf 

DOCK€ 
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Plant Cost Recovery Clause 
<<Docket 100009 Notice of Filing.pdf>> Docket 100009 In re: Nuclear Power 

1. This filing is made by 

Jeanne Costello on behalf of Mike Walls Carlton Fields, P.A. 
4221 W. Boy Scout Boulevard, Suite 1000 
Tampa, Florida 33607-5780 
direct 81 3.229.491 7 
fax 813.229.4133 
jcostello@carltonfieIds.com 
www.carltonfields.com 

2. 
Change of Address of Dianne M. Triplett inadvertently not filed on January 15, PO1 0. (4 
pages). 

This filing is Progress Energy's Notice of Filing the Notice of 

3. This filing is made on behalf of Progress Energy. 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Nuclear Power Plant Cost 
Recovery Clause 

DOCKET NO. 100009-El 
Submitted for Filing: February 3,2010 

PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.’S NOTICE OF FILING 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. hereby gives notice of filing the Notice of Change of 

Address of Co-Counsel, served January 15,20010 but inadvertently not filed with the Florida 

Public Service Commission. 

Respectfully submitted, 

R. ALEXANDER GLENN 
General Counsel 
JOHN BURNETT 
Associate General Counsel 
DIANNE M. TRIPLETT 
PROGRESS ENERGY SERVICE 

COMPANY, LLC 
Post Office Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042 
(727) 820-5587/Fax: (727) 820-55 19 

16332158.1 

BLASE N. HUHTA 
Florida Bar No. 0027942 
MATTHEW R. BERNIER 
Florida Bar No. 00.59886 
CARLTON FIELDS, P.A. 
Post Office Box 3239 
Tampa, FL 33601-3239 
(813) 223-7000/Fax: (813) 229-4133 

0783  F E C - ~ Z  



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished to 

counsel and parties of record as indicated below via electronic and U.S. Mail this J r d a y  of 

February, 201 0. 

JENNIFER BRUBAKER 
KEINO YOUNG 
LISA BENNETT 
ANNA WILLIAMS 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee 32399 

Email: kvounmpsc.state.fl.us 
Ibennett@usc.state. fl.us 
Jbrubakenpsc.state.fl.us 
awilliams@Dsc.state.fl.us 

(850)413-6218 /FAX: (850) 413-6184 

BRYAN S. ANDERSON 
JESSICA CAN0 
Florida Power & Light 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 

Email: brvan.anderson@fpl.com 
(561) 691-7101 /FAX: (561) 691-7135 

Jessica.cano@,fpl.com 

JAMES W. BREW 
F. ALVIN TAYLOR 
Brickfield Burchette Ritts & Stone, PC 
1025 Thomas Jefferson St NW 
8th FL West Tower 
Washington, DC 20007-5201 
(202) 342-0800 / FAX: (202) 342-0807 
Email: jbrew@,bbrsIaw.com 

atavlor@,bbrslaw.com 

CHARLES REHWINKEL 
Associate Counsel 
Office ofpublic Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
1 1  1 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
(850) 488-9330 
Email: rehwinkel.charles@ler.state.fl.us 

JOHN W. MCWHIRTER 
McWhirter Law Firm 
Post Office BOX 3350 
Tampa, FL 33601-3350 

Email: jmcwhirter@mac-law.com 
(813) 224-0866 /FAX: (813) 221-1854 

VICKI GORDON KAUFMAN 
JON C. MOYLE, JR. 
1 18 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Email: vkaufman@,kanmIaw.com 
(850) 681-3828 / FAX: (850) 681-8788 

jmovle@,krmlaw.com 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Nuclear Power Plant Cost 
Recovery Clause 

DOCKET NO. 100009-El 
Submitted for Filing: January 15,2010 

NOTICE OF CHANGE OF ADDRESS OF CO-COUNSEL 

Progress Energy Florida ("PEF"), hereby tiles this Notice to advise the Commission, 

Commission Staff and all parties of record of the change of address of Dianne M. Triplett, who is 

appearing as co-counsel of record for Progress Energy Florida in this proceeding. All notices, 

pleadings, staff recommendation, orders and other documents filed or served in this docket shall 

be served on Ms. Triplett at the following address: 

Dianne M. Triplett 
Progress Energy Florida 
299 1" Avenue N PEF-152 
St. Petersburg, FL 33701 
Phone: (727) 820- 4692 
Email: diaiinc.lriulcl~~~~enlllail.coni 

Sc\ Respectfully submitted this & day ofJanuary 15,2010. 

Respectfully submitted, 

R. ALEXANDER GLENN 
General Counsel 
JOHN BURNETT 
Associate General Counsel 
PROGRESS ENERGY SERVICE 

COMPANY, LLC 
Post Office Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042 
(727) 820-5587/Fax: (727) 820-5519 

I62OW 13. I 

JAMES MICHAEL WALLS " 
Florida Bar No. 0706242 
DIANNE M. TRIPLETT 
Florida Bar No. 087243 1 
BLASE N. HUHTA 
Florida Bar No. 0027942 
MATTHEW R. BERNIER 
Florida Bar No. 0059886 
CARLTON FIELDS, P.A. 
Post Office Box 3239 
Tampa, FL 33601-3239 
(813) 223-7000/Fax: (813) 229-4133 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

1 HEREBY CERTIFY a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished to 

counsel and parties of record as indicated below via electronic and U S .  Mail this 1 51h day of 

January 15,2010. 

AMRNEY U 

JENNIFER BRUBAKER 
KElNO YOUNG 
LISA BENNETT 
ANNA WILLIAMS 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee 32399 

Email: kvounr@Dsc.state.fl.us 
Ibennett@,osc.state.fl.us 
Jbrubake@Dsc.state. fl.us 
awilliams@Dsc.state.fl.us 

(850) 413-6218 /FAX: (850) 413-6184 

BRYAN S. ANDERSON 
JESSICA CAN0 
Florida Power & Light 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 

Email: brvan.anderson@fpl.com 
(561) 691-7101 /FAX: (561) 691-7135 

Jessica.cano@fDl.com 

JAMES W. BREW 
F. ALVIN TAYLOR 
Brickfield Burchette Ritts & Stone, PC 
1025 Thomas Jefferson St NW 
8th FL West Tower 
Washington, DC 20007-5201 

Email: jbrew@bbrslaw.com 
(202) 342-0800 / FAX: (202) 342-0807 

atavlor@bbrslaw.com 

CHARLES REHWMKEL 
Associate Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
1 1  1 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

Email: rehwinkel.charles@,lemtate.fl.us 
(850) 488-9330 

JOHN W. MCWHIRTER 
McWhirter Law Firm 
Post Office Box 3350 
Tampa, FL 33601-3350 

Email: jmcwhirter@mac-law.com 
(813) 224-0866/ FAX: (813) 221-1854 

VICKI GORDON KAUFMAN 
JON C. MOYLE, JR. 
1 18 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Email: vkaufman@kaernlaw.com 
(850) 681-3828 I FAX: (850) 681-8788 

imovle@,kgmlaw.com 
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